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Chapter 870 Medical License

Bang! Bang! Bang! Ratatatatata... Gunshots rang out incessantly,
hitting the area where Barbarian was. He rolled and dodged a

wave of bullets, then tried to charge toward Nora again.

But before he could, another burst of concentrated gunfire came

at him, rendering him unable to run toward Nora.
Barbarian looked at Nora with his crimson eyes.
Nora breathed a sigh of relief.

As more and more people came up, the gunfire also became more
and more concentrated. While Barbarian could still rely on his
body’s flexibility and nimbleness to dodge at this point, he wasn’t

going to be able to do the same in a while!
He had pushed himself into a corner this time.

Under the cover of the gunfire, Nora dashed straight toward
Brenda, the metal box containing the V16 clutched tightly in her

hands! Her eyes, however, remained fixed on Barbarian.

As Brenda directed the men behind her, she shouted, “Barbarian,
you have been surrounded! Put down your weapon and

surrender !’



As soon as she said that, the corners of Barbarian’s lips curled up
slightly into a touch of a sneer. Immediately after, he sprinted
toward the edge. Continuous gunfire came from behind him but

the bullets all landed at his feet!
Barbarian’s speed and reflexes were simply too fast.

Regardless, it was useless—because there was no way forward! If

he ran any further, what awaited him would only be death!

But contrary to everyone’s expectations, Barbarian did not slow
down even when he reached the edge. Brenda frowned, took out

a pistol, and continued to shoot at him.
Barbarian, however, leaped off the fifty-story high-rise building!

Had he lost the will to live because he knew that he had been
surrounded ?

Barbarian’s move stunned everyone for a moment. Nora suddenly

thought of something and hurried to the edge of the building.

There, she saw Barbarian, who had already plummeted from the
building, floating in the air with his wingsuit open. He looked just

like a bird as he glided away.

He accelerated extremely quickly, so he had already glided out of
Brenda’s range. All the police officers on the ground floor could

only raise their pistols and aim at the sky.

However, Barbarian was too high up in the sky, so he was out of

their range as well.



Everyone could only watch as Barbarian glided away...

«Shit!!»
Aaron swore anxiously.

They had deployed so much manpower and resources this time,

yet they had still allowed him to get away ?

Wingsuiting was an extreme sport with only a few hundred
people doing it in the whole country, though. Who would have

thought that Barbarian would be a master of extreme sports ?

Brenda also broke into a frown.

After spending so much time setting up everything, they could be
said to have come the closest to Barbarian this time, yet he had

still gotten away. They felt so helpless!

Nora was not as furious as Aaron and Brenda, though. Although
she found it somewhat a pity, Barbarian was, after all, the first
person to have his body genetically modified in physical fitness.

He was someone Nora and Justin couldn’t beat in a fight even
when they joined forces.

He wouldn’t be Barbarian anymore if they could catch someone
like him so easily!

Besides, from the start, her target was not Barbarian but the V16.

Nora lowered her head, looked at the object in her hand, and

finally breathed a sigh of relief.



What came next was sending the seriously injured and comatose
Caleb to the hospital, as well as dealing with the affairs in school.

In the hospital, Nora unexpectedly ran into Epson.

He was being supported by someone as he walked out of a room
after a checkup. He bragged to his student, “I told you, I’m fine,

but you guys simply insist on me doing a full-body checkup

because you’re worried. Did you hear the doctor ? I’m fine!”

His student replied, “It’s because you were trapped in the
washroom when the archives caught fire. The temperature in the
archives was very high when the fire was put out, it was very easy

for you to burn yourself!”

Epson curled his lips disdainfully. “I told you, I wet a towel and

blocked my mouth and nose with it!»

The student nodded. “Yeah, you’re really lucky this time to not
have suffered any burns at all, Professor Epson... Even we

suffered burns to some extent when we went in to save
you...”

Epson was very stuck-up. He said, “That’s because you guys
weren’t careful! Who do you think I am ? Even Anti would have
suffered burns in that situation, but not me! I’ve at least beaten

her again in this!”

The students around him: “...»

Nora: ¢...”



Epson leaving with Barbarian for the sake of the students had
certainly moved her a little but this feeling lasted no more than
three seconds.

What was wrong with Epson, really ?
Couldn’t he stop comparing himself to her ?
She had never given a damn about Epson before, okay ?

The corners of Nora’s lips spasmed. She ignored them and walked

straight ahead to check on Caleb.
She had just taken a couple of steps when she ran into Oscar.

Oscar’s arm was exposed. There was a large burn on it and
blisters had formed all over it, making her grimace in pain. When
she saw Nora, she asked, “Where were you just now ? Did you go

to save Professor Epson too ???
Nora: < ?»
“Too ?»

“Yeah, Professor Epson only left with Barbarian because he

wanted to save us, so we all went to save him. You have no idea
how dangerous the situation was. That serial killer is too vicious,
he even set fire to the archives to burn Professor Epson to death.
Fortunately, we arrived in time to put out the fire... But even so,

because we weren’t wearing protective clothing when we rushed
in to save Professor Epson, all of us were scalded by the flames.”

Nora: ¢...”



She was about to give her some kind of explanation when the
door to the operating room Caleb was in suddenly opened.

Someone shouted, “He’s dying! The patient is dying! One of his
ribs has punctured his lungs, none of our doctors can handle the

operation! What do we do ?”

Nora’s eyes narrowed at once. “What ?»?

Wasn’t Barbarian a little too strong ? Was Caleb really going to

croak in advance because he suffered all those kicks ?

The doctor said, “This is beyond my ability. Given his condition,
there’s likely only hope of saving him if Dr. Anti comes in person!
Even so, putting aside the fact that we can’t get in contact with

Dr. Anti, even if we do get in contact with her, there’s no way she
can hurry over to the hospital within half an hour! But the patient

doesn’t have much time left!

Sigh 1>

When Oscar, who was following Nora at the back, heard the
doctor, a regretful look came over her face. She said, “How did
Professor Gray show up on the top floor ? What a huge shame, the

murderer didn’t manage to kill Epson but he killed Professor Gray
instead ? I feel so sorry for Professor Gray! If only Anti were

here...”

She had only just spoken when she saw Nora suddenly reach
upwards and tie up her hair. Immediately after, she walked

straight to the operating room and said, “Take me to him !>’ Oscar
was stunned. She followed after her and asked, “What are you

going there for ? Are you a doctor ?”> Even the doctor wanted to



stop her but it was at this moment that Nora took out her medical
license. The name on it was...

Chapter 871 It’ s The V16!!

The nurse was about to stop Nora, but before she could speak,
Nora took out her medical license and tossed it at her.
Immediately after, she picked up a surgical gown from the side

and entered the operating room.

The nurse looked down. When she saw the name on the medical

license, she was stunned on the spot.

Seeing this, Oscar hurried over anxiously. Her gaze fell on the
license in the nurse’s hand, only to see a name written on it:

“Anti”.

Oscar: “...”

Stunned, her head whipped up and she looked at Nora in
disbelief.

Caleb’s operation was indeed difficult. He needed someone with

high precision to perform the surgery.

Three hours later, after Nora finished stitching him up, she finally
stretched and loosened her muscles. The people supporting her in

the operation all looked at her with eyes full of worship.

Nora didn’t pay any attention to that.



She had obtained the V16, so she no longer needed to hide her
identity...

Therefore, she nodded openly at the people around her and then
left the operating room. As soon as she went out, she saw a group

of people waiting outside.

All of them looked up when they heard the door open. However,
when they saw her, they all turned their gazes behind her.

«“Where’s Anti ?”?

«“Where’s Anti ???

I heard that Dr. Anti came in-person to operate on a patient, so

I specially waited here!”

The hospital they were in was affiliated with Staav University and
most of the patients here tonight were Staav University students.

Thus, when they heard that Anti was here, all of them had

gathered around to see what she was like.
Nora: ¢...”

Seeing the crowd outside, she suddenly felt that she’d better not
reveal her identity, after all. Thus, she said to the nearest person

walking over, “She’s at the back. I’m just here to help.”

After speaking, she took off her gloves and surgical gown and cut

through the crowd.



One by one, everyone who heard her looked behind her... Nora
took the opportunity to leave, but unfortunately, she’d only just

turned around when she saw Oscar.

Oscar was looking at her with a complicated look in her eyes.
Nora: ¢...”

She raised her eyebrows and walked over. “What’s wrong ?»

Oscar swallowed. “I... I’d like to apply to be a postgraduate
student under you. I hope you won’t disqualify me because of my

rudeness to you before.”

Students like Oscar were very common. Moreover, she was
hardworking enough, so Nora still had a rather good opinion of
her. It was just that maybe their personalities didn’t get along, so

they couldn’t be friends.
However, that didn’t mean that she had to dislike the other party.

Nora nodded. “Sure, if I ever recruit postgraduate students

again.”

Oscar took a deep breath, not daring to speak any further, she

nodded instead.

When the two were walking ahead, they happened to see Epson

hurrying over.

The student behind him said, “Slow down, slow down...””



Epson, however, was in a big hurry. He said, «If I go any slower,
I won’t be able to see her anymore! To think Anti is at Staav
University ! She must be here to steal my experiment results!
Otherwise, why would she be here ? So, my experiment still

caught her attention, didn’t it ?»
Nora: ¢...”

The corners of her lips spasmed and she shook her head a little.
Then, she moved away to let Epson and the students pass first.

Just as they were walking past her, they suddenly stopped.
Epson looked at her and asked, “Have you seen Anti ?”
Nora shook her head.

Epson continued with his questions. “Is she a fatty ?»?
Nora: <« ?»

Epson sneered and said, “The news I received says that she’s a
fatty who weighs nearly 200 pounds. She is also a lazy bum, so

she’ll never lose any weight for sure!”

Five years ago, when Nora first came to Switzerland, she had
indeed been fat. Moreover, she had even publicly shown her face
back then. However, later on, after she became famous, she never

revealed her face or any information about herself anymore.

She didn’t expect that people still thought of her as the fatty from
before...



As the corners of her lips spasmed, Epson said, “Never mind,
given your status, how could you possibly meet Anti ? I’d better
hurry and go, it’d be awful if I end up wasting time because of

you.”
Nora: ¢...”
Oscar: “...”

With a complicated look on her face, Oscar watched as Epson ran
past them in a hurry. She let out a soft sigh and said, “Professor

Epson is still wearing his burned trousers and didn’t even have
time to change, just so he could hurry here to look for you. What

a shame that he doesn’t know that the very same student he looks
down on is the goal that he has been pursuing all his life.”
Nora: “...”

Why was she detecting a bit of sarcasm in Oscar’s words ?

She shook her head and went out the door.

Brenda and the others were waiting for her. The SWAT team was
all armed with heavy firearms. Brenda was in the midst of
lecturing the men. She said, “«If Barbarian comes again, we must

kill him. Do you hear me ?”
“Yes, ma’am !”?

As soon as Nora came out, Brenda came over. She lowered her

voice and said, “Nora, we will protect you.”



Before Nora could speak, Brenda explained, “Nora, now is not
the time to put on an affected act. You have what Barbarian is

looking for, right... ?»

Nora wanted to speak, but Brenda stopped her. She said, I didn’t
see anything nor do I want to report anything, so what you’ve
taken has nothing to do with me, Nora. My task is just to catch
Barbarian and since what he’s desperately after is with you, he
will definitely come to you! So, we must stay by your side ”” After

speaking, Brenda held up her gun. Nora nodded. “Okay.”

With the V16 in her possession, she wasn’t going to be so foolish

as to act alone.

Although she could hire bodyguards for protection, she was

indeed impressed with Brenda’s professional abilities.
No one was going to be better than Brenda.

She asked in a low voice, “Is the school safe now ?”?
“Yes, it’s safe.”

Brenda took a deep breath. “We weren’t sure who he was before,
so it wasn’t safe, but now that he has escaped... We did a
headcount and found that he had been hiding among the students.
Now that we have dug out the identity he was using, it’ll be hard

for him to get back into the school.”

Only then did Nora breathe a sigh of relief.



She looked somewhere and suddenly said, “Keep watch for me

for a while.”

Brenda nodded. “Okay.”

Only then did Nora go to a corner in a blind spot where Brenda
stood.

This was the safest place.

Nora finally took out the metal box from her bosom and opened
it.

Before getting the V16, Nora had been constantly wondering
what her mother had hidden in here. Was it the V16?s formula ?

Or was it something else ?
It wasn’t until now that she finally solved the mystery.

It wasn’t a formula but the actual V16 itself.

Chapter 872 Two Potions

Two vacuum bottles lay silently in the box.

Two...

These were perhaps the only two in the world.
However, there were five survivors...

Nora frowned.



Five people... Including Xander, there were six people fighting

over two potions. No wonder Barbarian was fighting so hard.

She did not have time to think too much about it and closed the
box.

She picked up the instruction manual beside her.

The manual pointed out that this drug could not be injected
directly into the body and required purification. However, the
purification method was not given.

Still, this could not stump Nora...

She only thought about it for a while and roughly knew what
machines were needed to purify it.

Long nights meant more thinking.

Nora decided to purify it at Staav University. After purifying the

V16 drug, she would inject it into Xander.

The others might hate them but once Xander got the injection, in

two months, those people would all be gone...
When she thought of this, Nora seemed to see the light.

She put away her things and said to Brenda, “Take me to the
laboratory. ’ll look for Wayne. There happens to be some

equipment for purification in his laboratory.””

Brenda did not ask what it was and just said, “Okay.”



The two of them... No, it could be said that a SWAT team

escorted Nora to the laboratory.

On the way, not far away, someone passed her and sighed softly.

“Did you hear ? The great pianist Love died this morning.”

«Sigh, she’s the top pianist in the world. Some people say that
her attainments had surpassed everyone else’s. It’s as if she was

born for the piano.”

“Yes, I’ve even attended her concert. Her perfect pitch really is
the most impressive I’ve ever heard of. No matter what sound you
make, she could still tell... I heard that back then, there were
some people who deliberately played randomly in front of her,
but she accurately identified what instrument it was. Furthermore,
at the same time, she had identified another sound. Everyone first
thought that she had failed, but in the end, it turned out that
there really was a bird flying past the window. The bird had even

cried!”

“What a pity. She’s only 30 years old...”

“Isn’t that so? A pianist like her might have been able to make

some stunning piano pieces in the future. Sigh !’
Everyone discussed and left.
Nora stopped in her tracks.

The pianist Love...

As she was thinking, her phone suddenly rang.



She picked up the call and Trueman’s sharp voice came from the
other end. “Love is dead! Do you know who Love is ?”

Nora paused for a moment and suddenly thought of something.

She immediately asked, “She’s Listener ?”

“That’s right!”” Trueman seemed to be a little angry. “That fool
went to learn piano after leaving the mysterious organization.
She never thought of searching for the V16. Hehe, I didn’t expect

her to be the first person to die among us !’

When this was said, Nora fell silent.

The remaining five children back then were not all bad people.
For example, Listener relied on her genetic modification to work

in the music industry.
It was admirable that such a person was not afraid of death.

However, Trueman clearly did not think that way. “She’s dead!

Do you know what this means ?»

Nora pursed her lips. “It means that the last injection of the gene

serum isn’t very stable.”

“Yes, it’s unstable. Time is unstable! We clearly only have two
months left. Listener had taken the V15 with me... Therefore, you

have to find the V16 as soon as possible !’

Nora did not bother about him anymore and hung up the phone.



There were two V16s now. There was no doubt that she would
give one of them to Xander, but the other one... she wanted to

give it to Caleb.

With this in mind, she arrived outside Wayne’s laboratory. Just as
she was about to push the door open and enter, she heard the

counselor’s voice. “Lisa!”

Nora turned around and saw the counselor walking over quickly.
She grabbed her hand and said, “I heard that Epson’s experiment
failed; but it’s okay, there’s still Professor Myers. You can still get
good grades if you follow Professor Myers, so don’t be

discouraged.”

Nora: ¢...”

She nodded and was about to continue when the counselor said,
“Oh, right. Professor Myers is a little strange. You have to talk
nicely. You haven’t met him yet, right ? Then I’ll take you to see

him and let him take care of you.”

With that, the counselor pushed the door open and entered.

As soon as she entered, she said to Wayne, who had his back to
the door, “Professor Myers, Lisa is here. Although you’ve already
recruited graduate students as your assistants, Lisa has also
contributed to this project. Please don’t make things difficult for

her...”

Wayne pursed his lips. “Don’t worry. I’m not that kind of a
person. Isn’t it just a student who wants to come in and earn

some credit ? I’ still give you this bit of face. But as an



undergraduate, she has to be diligent and must have good

eyesight. She can’t drag us down, okay ?”’

«Of course, Lisa is an American exchange student, very diligent.

I’m sure yow’ll have a lot to talk about !

The counselor smiled and pushed Nora. “Lisa, greet Professor

Myers quickly.” When Nora heard this, her lips curled up.
Chapter 873 Little... Lisa?
Wayne had been a little arrogant lately.

After the NTT company decided to invest in him, there were
suddenly many people coming to interview him. He chose many

excellent students from them and most of them were graduate
students.

In comparison, Lisa seemed a little inferior.

Therefore, Wayne had never taken Lisa seriously.

Furthermore, ever since Lisa joined this laboratory, Wayne had
been asking Lisa to come over and help. However, even being an
exchange student, she did not come on time and stood him up.

This made Wayne very angry.
Therefore, he decided to teach her a lesson.

Hearing the counselor’s words, Wayne finally turned his head
and looked at Lisa in front of him. “Lisa ? Do you know what I
want to do with this laboratory now ? Do you know who has

invested in it? You...”



Before he could finish, he froze when he saw the person in front

of him.

When the counselor saw Professor Myers staring at Nora and not
saying anything, she became a little flustered.

Was Professor Myers really angry and not giving Lisa a chance ?

Just as the counselor was worried, she suddenly saw Professor
Myers’s eyes light up. His high and mighty expression instantly
became one of bootlicking, as if he was one of those

mask-changing performers.

Wayne rushed to Nora and lowered his head to say, “Ms...”” Ms.

Nora?

Before he could finish speaking, he saw Nora shaking her head
slightly. This meant that she did not want to be acknowledged...

Therefore, Wayne’s next words changed into: “...Miss Lisa ?”?
The counselor: « ?»

Miss Lisa ?

What the heck was this ?

Why did she feel a sense of respect behind Professor Myers’
words ?

And why did he call her “Miss? ?

Although Lisa did look young, why was he addressing her so

affectionately ?



Nora did not care about the counselor’s thoughts. She walked
forward and said to Wayne, “Yes, Professor Myers. I hope you

can take care of me.”

Her voice was low and magnetic.

Wayne felt a little embarrassed to be called Professor Myers by
her.

Ms. Nora’s pharmaceutical skills were better than his ? How was

he qualified to be called a professor by Ms. Nora ?

The counselor felt that the atmosphere between the two of them
was strange, but she did not understand. Therefore, she could

only smile and say to Wayne, “Professor Myers, 1’1l leave Lisa

with you. You have to take good care of her.”
«...Definitely

The counselor looked at Nora again. “You have to learn well
from Professor Myers. You can’t lose your temper, understand ?
Professor Myers is an esteemed professor. Furthermore, he has
the support of the NTT company. Their projects are very
meaningful to the school. You have to be obedient. Professor
Myers” laboratory has many rules. You have to follow them,

understand ?”?

Wayne was speechless.

Can you shut up, counselor ?

Nora smiled and looked at Wayne with a faint smile. “Okay,

counselor. Don’t worry.”



III1

After the counselor left, Nora then looked at Wayne. “Rules ??*
Wayne: “...Ms. Lisa, you’re the one making the rules.”

In the beginning, Wayne did not know why NTT had invested in

him. Now, he understood everything!

No wonder “Lisa”> was suddenly very happy after meeting the
person in charge of NTT last time. It turned out to be like this! Ms.
Nora was the heir to NTT!

Nora: ¢...”

She did not want to fight with Wayne anymore and said, «D’ll

borrow your laboratory.”

She wanted to purify the V16 as soon as possible and then bring it

home for Xander.
Chapter 874 Purification of the V16

Because Wayne had received an investment from NTT, he was
valued by the school. The laboratory arranged for him was also

the largest in the school.
The equipment inside was all top of the line.

The graduate students who came to interview with Wayne were
also the top students of Staav University.

In just a few days, Wayne’s project was fully established. Today

was the official start of the project.



If Nora wanted to borrow the laboratory, Wayne would definitely

not object.

He even immediately took out his phone and informed everyone
that the project’s establishment would be delayed for a day to
prevent everyone from coming over and disturbing Nora.

“What’s the reason ?”” NTT asked when Wayne called to inform

them.

He glanced at Nora and saw her waving her hand.

Wayne immediately said, “Oh, there’s no reason. I’m just not

feeling well today.”

“Yes, my stomach hurts... Who hasn’t had a few days of tummy
pain every few months... No, I’m not a woman, how can I have

cramps!

“Yes, I just have diarrhea. It’s nothing serious. What ? You want
to see me ? No need, really no need... Huh ? You’re already on the

way ? Then... Okay.”

After hanging up, Wayne touched his forehead. “Ms. Nora, who

is the person in charge at NTT ? Isn’t he too responsible 77’

Nora also raised her eyebrows and smiled. “Forget it. They have

always done their best.”

It was because of their professionalism that NTT could reach
where they were today.



They had said that they would start the project today, so they

would definitely send someone over.

But...

Nora looked at Wayne and suddenly smiled. “Your stomach hurts ?

Is it really painful, or is it fake ?7?
Wayne: ¢ ??

He understood. In order to deal with the company?’s follow-up, he
definitely had to act more like it. After all, Nora was going to use

the laboratory and he did not want to make a huge commotion.

Wayne’s eyes darted around and he said, “The people from the
company do a very strict investigation. Furthermore, the people
they send over definitely won’t know you. In order to avoid
trouble and to let you continue hiding your identity, I’ve decided

to sacrifice myself!”

After saying this, Wayne took out the laxatives. Without waiting
for Nora to speak, he gulped a bunch. “Ms. Nora, do you see that ?
I’m loyal to you! For you, even if I collapse today, I won’t say a
word! You don’t have to praise me. I’m such a serious person.

I’ve always been chivalrous and bold... blah, blah...”
Nora pursed her lips. This actor.

She ignored him and looked into the room. She walked to the

laboratory and began to purify V16.

Nora was worried at first. The V16 was not like wine, where the

older the wine, the richer it was. After all, medicine had a shelf



life. Furthermore, the box that was wrapped around the V16
looked like an ordinary one. She could not be sure of it. Could the

V16 expire ?

However, after testing with microscopes and various instruments,

she realized that the V16 had not expired!

Some of the microorganisms inside were still alive. The serum

was so fresh that it seemed to have been made this month.

She was even more impressed with her mother’s medical skills
now.

It was said that medical standards were getting more and more
advanced. Her mother’s era was more than twenty years ago but
her medical standards at that time were simply too awesome.

Nora sighed in her heart and began to purify the V16.

Through her research on gene serum, Nora had her own views on
this. The entire purification process took approximately four

hours.

After talking to Wayne, he had let her work in peace.

When the people from NTT arrived, Wayne would help deal with
it.

Nora nodded.

Actually, if she knew the person from the company, it would not

be so troublesome. She was just afraid that she would not know



the person to come. If she caused a misunderstanding, it would be

troublesome.

However, soon, Nora realized that she was thinking too much.

The people sent by the company were actually Liam and one
other employee she did not know. Although Wayne’s project

seemed to have taken eight million dollars, to the company, this

money was just a splash. It was nothing to them.

It couldn’t be someone at Royce’s level.

When Royce realized that Liam and Nora knew each other, he
naturally handed over the project to Liam. Therefore, the person

who had been in contact with Wayne these past few days was
Liam.

The moment Liam entered, Wayne held his buttocks. His stomach
hurt so much that his face was pale. Sweat broke out on his

forehead and anyone could tell that it was not an act.

Liam said, “Professor Myers, what are you doing ?”’

Wayne had a bitter expression on his face as he sighed. «Sigh, I
originally thought that if it was just a small discomfort, I would
be able to bear with it. But look, I’m really... Pfft!”

When Wayne said this, a fart came out. He said, «I, I can’t take it

anymore. I’ll go to the bathroom first.”

After saying that, he looked at Nora and instructed Liam, “Oh,
right, this is my student. Um... I called her over to help tidy up

the laboratory. Yes... please don’t disturb her...”



With that, he ran to the bathroom.
Nora: ...”
Wayne had taken the laxative for nothing.

If she had known it was Liam, she would have said something to
settle it.

However, it was obvious that Liam was unaware that Wayne
knew of Nora’s relationship with NTT; and Wayne was unaware

that Liam knew that she was related to the company.

Therefore, the two of them were trying their best to hide her

identity.

Liam did not even walk towards Nora. Instead, he waited for
Wayne to come out of the bathroom before saying, “Professor
Myers, your illness is very serious. In my opinion, why don’t we

delay the project by two days ?”?
Wayne: “...Okay, okay !

It was said that the people from NTT were all as cunning as foxes.
Furthermore, their sharp eyes could see through any problems.
They hated changing their schedule the most. But today, it

seemed like they were very easy to talk to. What was going on ?
Three hours later.

Nora finally completed the purification.



She prepared two test tubes and placed them in a special small
container before draining the air.

This was something she had specially searched for when she came
to Switzerland. It could preserve freshness and ensure that the

interior was completely vacuum-packed. Furthermore, it was

small and convenient.

She had just closed the V16 container when her phone suddenly

rang.

She subconsciously picked up the call. Barbarian’s voice came

from the other end. “Have you completed the purification ?»

Hearing this, Nora’s eyes narrowed. She suddenly raised her head

and looked around.

How could Barbarian have called at the exact moment she was
done ? It was as if he had seen it with his own eyes!

Nora clenched her jaw. Her intuition told her that this was not

over!

Nora looked around vigilantly.

Outside the laboratory, Brenda led a few special officers to patrol.
In the laboratoryLiam, Wayne, and an unknown employee from

NTT were chatting.
Could it be that Barbarian had someone among these people ?

Did he bribe some people ?



Nora looked at everyone suspiciously.

Brenda and Wayne had to be excluded. These two people were

definitely not on Barbarian’s side. As for the others...

She frowned and said calmly into the phone, “What does it have

to do with you ?”?

“It’>s indeed of my business, but I think it’s related to your three
children, right ?»

When this was said, Nora suddenly narrowed her eyes. “What do

you mean ?”?

“Do you think you’ve hidden the children well ? I already know
their exact location. What do you think I should do ?»

When Nora heard this, she could not help but laugh. “What are

you trying to do ?”’

When she wanted to stay at Staav University and fight with
Barbarian, she had already arranged for the children at home to

be safe. How could she be threatened like that ?

As she was thinking, Barbarian said, “I understand. You found a

very professional person to watch over them and ensure their
safety. You can guarantee that I won’t charge in to look for them,

but can you stop a bomb ?»*

Nora’s eyes narrowed. “What 77’

Barbarian lowered his eyes and slowly said, “I know. You’ve

already moved the three children to Horgen District. I’m not sure



which building it is, but what if I can raze the entire district to the

ground ?”’

Nora; «!!»

Barbarian lowered his eyes. “I have such a bomb in my hand. As
long as I throw it gently, the entire district will be destroyed. I

don’t even need to find out where your three children and
bodyguards are...”

When Barbarian said this, his tone was filled with disdain.

Nora clenched her fists. ““So ?*?

“Hand over the serum in your hand obediently.”

Barbarian’s voice was very cold. “Otherwise, I’ll drop the bomb

in three hours!””

Nora lowered her voice. “You’re a lunatic!”?

In the current technological society, such bombs were rare, but

they were indeed not difficult to procure.

Nora believed that Barbarian had the ability to get such a bomb,
but she could not help but say, “There are so many people in the

district. How can you ? !

Horgen was a safe district nearby. There were a few villas inside

and the people living there were all people of high status.

But Barbarian wanted to bomb these people just like that ?



Barbarian sneered. I don’t know them. Are they related to me ?»
Nora: ...”

He was insane.

This person was completely crazy.

For a gene serum, he was completely treating humans as trash!

Nora lowered her eyes and suddenly said, “Okay, how do I hand

the serum to you ? Where should I go ?”?

Barbarian: “There’s no need to trouble yourself. I know you’re
very skilled with medicine. It won’t be good if you change the
serum midway. Now, hand the gene serum in your hand to

Liam.”

Liam...

Nora looked at the door suddenly and saw that Liam had changed
from his previous timidness. He pushed the door open and came

in front of her calmly. “Ms. Smith, give it to me.”
Nora stared at Liam.

She clenched her fists tightly. After a moment, she said, “So
you’re the one who exposed my children’s location. Liam... Or

should I say, Mr. Spacey ?”

After Nora came to Switzerland, there were many things she

could not understand.



For example, at the place she lived, she was targeted by her
neighbor, the old lady. The old lady’s phone was clearly hacked.

She had said that her sister was coming and wanted her to rent a
room for her. That was why her neighbor, Mrs. Long, had scolded

Nora fervently.
This kind of small trick was nothing to Nora.
But that was what Spacey had done.

At that time, Nora did not understand why he had done it.

However, at this moment, she suddenly understood.

Liam wanted Rene and him to become friends with them
successfully!

Liam had requested her to go to Nora’s house more often to play.
He said that he wanted the three children to accompany her.

Liam’s true goal was not to let Rene have some company but to
obtain more information about Nora and the three children.

Rene’s background was pitiful, so it was very easy to have people

drop their guards around her.
Furthermore, Nora had investigated Rene.

As an orphan of American descent, her life in Switzerland was not
good. No one adopted her for a long time until she was finally
taken in by a family. In the end, her adoptive parents turned out

to be bad people.

Her adoptive father wanted to take advantage of her but was
discovered by her adoptive mother. Her adoptive mother beat



and scolded her at every turn. There were even a few times when

Rene had to go to the hospital for treatment.

Rene had finally escaped hell. How could anyone doubt her
pitiful background ?

To be honest, when Nora first came to Switzerland, she thought
that everyone was from the mysterious organization. She even

suspected Liam, but she never suspected Rene...

Rene could enter and leave their house freely. Even if she had
sent the three children away, Rene could still easily find out

which district they had gone to...

Hearing Nora call him “Spacey?, Liam laughed. “Most people
sympathize with the weak. If I just appeared in front of you, you
would definitely have suspected me. That’s why I chose Rene. I

learned about you guys without anyone noticing.”

Nora frowned and suddenly smiled. “So, there’s really no true

‘love at first sight.””»

She knew it!

Rene was timid and dirty like a beggar.

On the other hand, Liam looked bright and handsome. Why

would he like Rene ?

was



In the beginning, she even suspected that he was emotionally
manipulating Rene. However, after an investigation, she realized

that Liam was really good to her.

There was even a time when she felt that this might be true love.

It turned out that Liam was just making use of Rene.

Liam did not deny this. He just held out his hand. “Give it to

me.”?

Nora took a deep breath and lowered her head to look at the V16
serum in her hand. She suddenly smiled and reached out to hand

the two bottles to Liam.

Liam was relieved that she handed it over so easily.

He carefully placed the serum in his pocket and turned to walk
out. He said, “Ms. Smith, I think you know very well that if you

dare to act rashly, we won’t guarantee your children’s safety! So

you better be obedient. Of course, I know you’re very skilled.”

When Nora was extracting the medicine, although he was
bickering and joking with Wayne, Liam had been paying
attention to Nora. When Trueman called her, she did not even

have the time to change the medicine.
Therefore, this V16 must be the real deal.
Liam rushed out the door excitedly.

Barbarian’s voice came from his earpiece. “Have you got it ?”



«] got i1’

Liam spoke calmly before getting into the car. “I’ll come to you

now.”?

Barbarian nodded. “Okay.”

Liam suddenly said, “I keep feeling that things are going too

smooth.”

Barbarian had always been simple-minded. He said, It didn’t go
smoothly though, right ? It’s only because of me. I could go to the
school to investigate and escape unscathed. But what if it was
someone else ? I only came out of the dark to verify the
authenticity of the serum. I’m a little far away now, come over
quickly and meet us. We’ll leave after getting the serum.

Trueman and the others are still watching us!”
Liam took a deep breath. “Are you sure it’s okay 7’

Barbarian smiled. «“Of course. What are you afraid of ? After I get
the V16 and inject it, I can break through the limits of my body

again. After that, no one will be able to catch
me!”?

As Liam drove, he glanced back. “I’m just worried that Nora will

catch up. ’m not you. I don’t have such good skills.”

«She won’t dare to. The bomb is right there. If she dares to chase

after you, I’ll pull the trigger!”



Liam suddenly asked, ““Are you sure they can’t find the bomb and

defuse it 2

Barbarian sneered. “Justin’s strength in New York is okay but
they don’t have much power overseas. You have to know that this

is Switzerland !”?

In the laboratory.

Nora was opening her mouth to explain. “Queenie, are you sure

you can find the bombs ? And dismantle them 7

A lazy voice came from the other end. “Of course, I’m sure. Can

you have some confidence in me ?”

Nora sighed. “When I returned to New York back then, you told

me that you were not very powerful.”

«...What I was saying is, be honest with Justin. I’m no longer
afraid of others! Also, you didn’t contact me after you came back.
Have you grown wings ? Heh, now Cherry is being threatened.
Youw’re really weak! Don’t worry. To transport a bomb like that,

they would have had to dismantle it and then move it without
alerting anyone. They can’t dare to make too much of a fuss. No

matter how good a job they do, there will always be evidence!

Give me half an hour and I’ll help you take care of the bomb !’
«Half an hour ?»

Nora lowered her head and looked at the time. “Is that enough ?*’



When the other party heard this, she suddenly sneered and said
domineeringly, “Nora, don’t worry. Don’t forget that this is
Switzerland! It>s my territory!! Wait for my good news! My NTT

is not to be trifled with!*?

“However, you have to promise me that after the bomb is
removed, you’ll bring the little guys to stay at home with me! I
miss Cherry so much. Besides, I don’t believe that anyone in

Switzerland will dare to come here and court death!”?

In the vicinity of Horgen District, Switzerland.

Since Barbarian wanted to blow up Horgen District, that meant
that the bomb must be installed somewhere close. However,
Horgen District, which was considered a residential complex for
the wealthy, was enormous and even contained a park. It wasn’t

going to be easy to find the bomb that Barbarian had buried.

However, on this day, everyone in the vicinity of Horgen District

went into action.

The couriers first investigated the list of items that had been
delivered to the district during the past ten days.

The courier company’s network of people covered nearly the
whole area and there were one or two employees who knew
everyone in the district. However, nobody knew that all the

courier deliveries in the vicinity were already under the
monopoly of a company named Send Express, let alone know that

Send Express was a subsidiary of NTT.

At the command of NTT’s boss, aka Queenie Schmidt, a secret

showdown was quietly taking place out of sight.



In addition to the courier company, all the street sweepers also
went into the district to clean the place. Based on the information

sent by the couriers, they conducted a search in the district.

Added to this the fact that the officers on patrol were employees
of a security company, the inconspicuous group came together to

form a formidable force even greater than security cameras. In

just the span of thirty minutes, they found the bomb.
The group immediately made a police report.

Nora, who was sitting in the laboratory, was rather speechless

when she received the phone call.

“Why did you call the police instead of just dismantling it ?*> She
asked.

Queenie scoffed. “I’m a good, law-abiding citizen, you know.
They should be the ones doing this, in the first place. Why should

I take care of it for them ?»*
Nora fell silent.

Queenie had professional bomb disposal experts in her team, yet

she had to insist on making a police report instead.

The corners of her lips spasmed in speechlessness, upon which
she heard another laugh from Queenie, who then added, “Besides,
it’s not like Cherry is even there, so why should I waste my time
and effort doing it ? I’ve already made a great contribution by

finding the bomb!»

That’s right.



The three children had left Horgen District a long time ago.

Given that Nora had not only wanted to send the children
elsewhere but was also aware that her whereabouts were already
exposed to Spacey, how would she possibly stop at something as

simple as just driving them to another place ?

She had sent her children to Horgen District by car the day before,
but unbeknownst to outsiders, the houses in the district had

underground passages through them that connected straight to
the villas next door.

Cindy had been living in the villa next door all along. She drove
the car out every day, so it hadn’t raised Liam’s suspicions at all

when she sneaked the three children out.

After all, Nora had only just sent them to the district. Who would

have thought that she would immediately transfer them
elsewhere ?

She had wanted the bomb to be defused because it was too
powerful. Should it go off, it would bring harm to the people in

the vicinity.
After hanging up the phone, Liam looked behind him.
Half an hour had passed and he was already a great distance from

Staav University. Unless the other party was a godlike car racer,

they could forget about ever catching up to him...

Liam breathed a sigh of relief when he thought of this.

Nevertheless, he did not dare to slack off and continued forward.



Ten minutes later, Liam suddenly sensed something amiss.

He turned his head sharply to the side to see a big black jeep
driving side by side with him on the road.

The moment he looked over, the jeep’s window slowly rolled

down, revealing Nora’s cool and beautiful visage.
Liam: «!!»

His pupils shrank abruptly and he slammed down on the gas
pedal.

However, the next moment, the jeep caught up once more.

No matter how hard he tried, he simply couldn’t shake off the
jeep. On top of that, he was obviously driving very fast and there
were several bends on the highway. It was as if one would be

thrown right out of the car if they didn’t slow down...
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The sports car droned, its engine running at high speed.

But no matter how much Liam sped up or overtook the other
party, he simply couldn’t shake off Nora.



Gradually, he began to panic.

His hands around the steering wheel were perspiring and cold
sweat trickled down his forehead...

He looked over at Nora again-only to see that the woman was still
following him leisurely at the side. She was obviously overtaking

him at times and could easily block his way by drifting
horizontally, yet she deliberately slowed down and fell behind

him.

She was just like a cat that clearly could catch the mouse but
chose to tease its prey by deliberately letting it escape and then
catching it again.

The look in the woman’s eyes when she looked at him also
carried a sense of determination to get what she wanted.

Liam felt even worse. He looked ahead of him again and

swallowed nervously.

His physical fitness had always been poor and he started to
fumble about somewhat frantically despite only having driven for
such a short period of time. His legs had even become a little

weak from consecutively overtaking cars at high speed on the
highway.

Screech!

He slammed on the brakes and nearly collided with the car in
front while the car behind also nearly collided with him. The

driver behind was so mad that he swore at him loudly when he
drove past.



However, Liam didn’t have the leisure to care about that. Instead,

he looked at the big black jeep speeding past him.

He originally thought that the jeep would race off into the
distance and would not be in time to brake, but unexpectedly, it

instead steadily came to a stop once more with a screech at only
300 feet away. The woman was even in the mood to turn on the

blinkers and stop the car at the shoulder.

Her calm and collected attitude made Liam feel humiliated.

He clenched his fists.

Liam suddenly dove back into the car to start it up again.
However, by then, Nora had already gotten out of the jeep and
placed one hand on the door. She stood there quietly like a great
mountain suppressing Liam. He simply couldn’t step on the gas

pedal for the longest time.

Liam, who was shaking all over, broke down mentally. Before
Nora could even speak, he yelled, “The V16 is with me! Let me

go and stop coming after me! Or else I will destroy

it!!

Nora raised her eyebrows.

Seeing that she wasn’t saying anything, Liam finally started the
car. His car had only traveled 600 feet when the jeep caught up

with him from the back again.



Liam panicked. He rolled down the window furiously and
shouted to Nora, “I told you, don’t come after me! Or I will

destroy the V16!
However, Nora ignored him and continued to follow him.
Barbarian’s voice also reached Liam through his earphone.

“What’s going on ? Is she out of her mind ? She’s really not
threatened by you ?!”” Liam snapped, “Who the f*ck knows
what’s going on ?! Barbarian, where did you glide to? Can you

come over and provide reinforcements ?!”?

Barbarian fell silent. He replied, I won’t be able to make it there
in time. As a precaution, I glided a few hundred miles away.
You’re too far away, even if I do get to you, it will take me two or

three hours... You have to calm down and keep yourself
together...”

«] can’t!”” Liam hammered the steering wheel furiously. ““It’s

driving me nuts!”?

Barbarian: ...”

Suddenly, Liam said, “I’ve made up my mind, I’ll return her one

of the V16s. This way, she won’t keep haunting me anymore !’

His words instantly enraged Barbarian. He said, “Which of us are

you going to use it on if you bring back only one ? !

Liam yelled, “I don’t have the goddamn time to care about you

anymore! I just want to get away asap !’



Nearly right after he said that, Liam suddenly took off the

Bluetooth earphone on his ear and flung it out the window.

The cars on the highway moved too quickly, the earphone was

instantly crushed by the car behind the moment it fell to the
ground.

Barbarian’s voice faded into the wireless network..
Liam looked ahead—there was a bridge.

He suddenly drove the car toward it. Then, he parked it and stood
on the edge of the bridge.

In a mere span of about ten seconds, Nora’s car stopped beside

him. She stood a short distance away and looked at him quietly.

Liam, however, took out two serums and opened the lids. He
pointed them at the bridge deck and said, “Don’t come over,
Nora! Let’s make a deal! You let me go and we each take one of
these two serums. But if you refuse to give me a way out, then I

will empty them both into the river!”
Chapter 879 Where Did That Scumbag Go ?

Once Nora retrieved the serums, she would only need one for

Xander.

Caleb was the only one with some bare connections to Nora.
However, his cancer was already at an advanced stage and he
didn’t have long to live. Besides, he’d never thought of fighting

for the serum, either.



Therefore, it was true that she only needed one.

It was better for Nora to agree to Liam’s offer. By having the two
of them take one each, the spoils would be evenly divided.
Moreover, the current situation seemed to have reached an

impasse.

Liam was very sure that Nora would agree, yet she merely cast

her eyes down and continued forward.

“Don’t move! If you come any nearer, I really will empty the

serums into the river!”?

Liam shouted nervously.

However, Nora did not stop.

She continued to walk forward with a faint smile on her lips.

“Well, It’s purified water anyway, so it doesn’t matter even if

you empty them into the river.”

Her words stunned Liam. “What did you say ?*’

Nora looked at him. “As I said, we stayed in the school because
we wanted to catch Barbarian, and for that end, we had made full
preparations. So why would I head to the lab to refine the gene

serum so carelessly after getting my hands on it ?”

She looked at Liam and went on. “I didn’t expect you to be the
backup plan in Barbarian’s plans, but the moment you entered
the lab, I figured it out. In that case, why would I still refine the
V16 and give it to



you ?”?

She stared at the reagent bottles in Liam’s hand and said, “Feel

free to toss it.”

There was only distilled water in there anyway—Nora had poured
the real gene serum into an inconspicuous test tube in Wayne’s
laboratory instead.

It was only after Liam took the two bottles of “gene serum?” and
left that she had slowly, and leisurely, stored the real V16 in a
special container.

Liam; «!!»

He stared at the bottles in his hand in disbelief. Suddenly, he

opened the lids and tossed one straight into the river.

But even when he did that, Nora didn’t react in the slightest.
This showed that everything she said was true!

Liam realized at once that he had been fooled!

He threw the other bottle of purified water into the river too and
immediately got into his car. Before Nora could catch up, he

started the car violently, causing it to zoom straight ahead!

Given Nora’s driving skills, he knew that she would definitely be
able to catch up with him, but by then, fleeing had already

become something instinctive for him.

Seeing that panic had seized him again, Nora cast her eyes down

and sneered. She got into her car, moving very slowly as she did.



By the time she got into the car, Liam’s car was already 600 feet

away.

But just as she was about to speed up to catch up to Liam...

Bang! Boom!

Liam’s car suddenly exploded violently!!

The entire car was instantly submerged in a sea of flames, which

in turn caused a few passing cars nearby to also explode!

Nora could feel her car also shaking. Sound waves and the
residual impact of the explosion assailed her from the front, the

impact even cracked the windshield.

Half an hour later.

In the hospital.

Nora finished having her wounds dressed.

Fortunately, the windshield of the car she was driving had been
modified into bulletproof glass, so it was relatively safe. But even
so, parts of the windshield had still shattered and stabbed into her

arm.

However, the other four or five cars around them were not as

lucky.

Some of the people in the cars suffered burns that covered more
than 70% of their skin while others were killed on the spot. There



was even a family of three in one of the cars. Both parents had
died and only the child in the back seat had survived. Even so, he

had also suffered burns.

Before he was administered anesthesia, he kept calling out for his

parents... The doctors could only comfort him and tell him that
his parents would be back soon.

The scene was simply too devastating and Nora couldn’t help
clenching her fists as she watched.

She really didn’t expect that Spacey would plant a bomb on his
own car. In addition, his mental resilience had also been much

worse than she’d imagined.

To think he would start running about in a panic like a headless
chicken...

She clenched her jaw. After her arm was bandaged, her cell

phone rang.
It was an unregistered number.

She answered the call, whereupon Barbarian’s voice came from

the other end: “Is the scene in front of you to your liking ?”?

Nora’s pupils shrank abruptly at his words and she suddenly
realized something. She asked, “You’re the one who planted the

bomb in his car ?»?

“That’s right,”” Barbarian sneered, “Not only is he stupid and
daft, but he’s also a coward who values his life very much. When
someone like him encounters a problem, there’s no way they

would have the guts to risk an act of desperation. If he didn’t die,



it would have destroyed our plan! He knew too much! So, if he

couldn’t retrieve the V16, then he must die!””
Barbarian’s cold-heartedness made Nora clench her jaw.

As Nora watched the bodies of the parents from the family of
three being pushed out of the operating room, she suddenly

couldn’t help but question him. “Have you ever thought about
how many innocent people have been hurt by your actions ? How

many innocent families have been destroyed ?»’

Barbarian sneered. “What do they have to do with me ? Besides,
from the moment I was born, has the world ever shown me any
kindness ? If not, then why should I show them any kindness ?
Don’t take the moral high ground and condemn me. You haven’t
suffered the way I have, how can you possibly understand how I

feel 7

He spoke coldly and indifferently. There was no anger in his
voice-in fact, there wasn’t even any emotion, just like how a

human wouldn’t be full of guilt just because they crushed an ant.

His attitude convinced Nora that the man might really have
bombed the whole Horgen District, had her aunt not helped her

deal with the bomb there.

If one were to say that Nora had felt that Barbarian and the others
only became what they were today because of the cruel things
that the mysterious organization had done to them, then she no

longer held any sympathy for Barbarian at this point.

Life should be respected, not toyed with as though it was worth

nothing!



Barbarian must exist only to take revenge on society, right ?
Nora did not say anything else.

Barbarian, on the other hand, suddenly said, “The two gene
serums are with you, right ? But ’m telling you this: do not

attempt to inject your son with the gene serum !
Nora was a little taken aback. “Why ?»?

“Heh, when I was a child, I lived with four other children. Do you
know how the four of them died ? When they were injected with
the seventh and eighth doses, the interval between those two

doses was shorter than half the interval between the previous
ones...”

Nora suddenly realized something. She asked, “Are you saying
that one would also die if they are injected with the V16 too
early 7 «Of course. Otherwise, why would we suddenly only

start searching frantically for you during the last two years ??*

Barbarian sneered and said, “It’s because all of us have only less
than three months left, yet the drug cannot be injected in advance.
You’ve only just injected your son with the V15, right ? Then

yow’ll have to wait at least two months before you can inject him
with the V16.”

Nora didn’t believe Barbarian, but she didn’t dare to disregard

his words either.

She was afraid that something would go wrong.



Barbarian would never tell her all this out of the kindness of his
heart, though. Sure enough, the next moment, he said, “If you

don’t believe me, then feel free to ask Caleb Gray about it. Of
course, I’m not telling you all this out of kindness; rather, it’s
because I can’t get back in time. I’m afraid that you would be in a

hurry and inject your son with the serum first.”
Nora: “...”

Well, that made sense.

She hung up on Barbarian and went to Caleb.

Caleb’s operation had just ended. With his rib broken, he would
have to be bedridden and rest for a while, no matter what. She

asked Caleb about the authenticity of Barbarian’s claims and he
told her that what he said was true.

It seems that I’ll have to find a place to store the serum and wait
for a month to pass before I can inject Xander with it ?»

Nora felt uneasy.

She had finally obtained the serum after much difficulty but she
was now being told that she had to wait another month.

Who knew what other unforeseen events might occur during this
one month’s time ?!

Caleb also felt awfully helpless. He sighed and said, “Yes, that’s
right. Also, since Trueman is watching Barbarian, he must also

know that the serums are with you. While Barbarian is also a



fearsome existence, Trueman is not to be trifled with either. I°d

suggest that you stay cautious during this one month’s time.”
A resigned Nora nodded.

A safe place...

She hardly knew of any safe places.
What was she going to do about this?
She wondered if Justin had any ?

At the thought of Justin, though, Nora couldn’t help but gnash
her teeth.

Where had that scumbag gone while she was slaving away here ?!
Nora inwardly gave the man a piece of her mind in secret. With
the school on lockdown and even the explosion on the bridge, she

didn’t believe that Justin wasn’t aware of their situation.

Since he wasn’t contacting them, it meant that he might be doing

something more important.
Nora had only just thought of this when her cell phone rang.

When she answered, her aunt’s voice came from the opposite end:
“Cherry and the others are here with me. When are you coming

over ?”?
Nora heaved a silent sigh and replied, “Now, I guess.”

It had been a very long time since she had last seen her aunt.
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